
Directory of Privacy and 
Data Protection Authorities

THIS DIRECTORY of Data Protection Authorities and 
other privacy contacts was updated in April 2001. 
Please inform the Privacy Laws & Business office of 
any amendments to the details given.

AUSTRALIA
Mr Malcolm Crompton 
Federal Privacy Commissioner, 
Office of the Federal 
Privacy Commissioner,
GPO  Box 5218,
Sydney, NSW 1042 
Tel: +61 2 9284 9610 
Fax: +61 2 9284 9666 
e-mail: privacy@privacy.gov. au 
Internet: www.privacy.gov.au

AUSTRIA
D r H  Gamerith 
President,
Buro der Datenschutzkommission, 
Ballhausplatz 1, 1014 Vienna 
Tel: +43 1 531 15 2528 
Fax: +43 1 531 15 2690 
e-mail: v3post@bka.gv.at 
Internet: www.bka.gv.at/datenschutz

BELGIUM
Mr Paul Thomas 
President,
Commission Consultative de la 
Protection de la Vie Privee, 
Boulevard de Waterloo 115,
Brussels 1000 
Tel: +32 2 542 7200 
Fax: +32 2 542 7201 
e-mail: privacy@euronet.be 
Internet: www.privacy.fgov.be

CANADA
Mr George Radwanski 
Privacy Commissioner of Canada, 
112 Kent Street,
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 1H3 
Tel: +1 613 995 8210 
Fax: +1 613 947 6850 
e-mail: info@privcom.gc.ca 
Internet: www.privcom.gc.ca

CZECH REPUBLIC
Dr Karel Neuwirt 
The Office for Personal 
Data Protection,
Havelkova 22,
130 00 Prague 3,
Tel: +420 2 2100 8442 
Fax: +420 2 2271 8943 
e-mail: info@uoou.cz 
Internet: www.uoou.cz

DENMARK
Mr Henrik Waaben 
Director,
Registertilsynet,
Christians Brygge 28 4 sal, 
1559 Copenhagen V 
Tel: +45 33 14 38 44 
Fax: +45 33 13 38 43 
e-mail: dt@datatilsynet.dk 
Internet: www.datatilsynet.dk

ESTONIA
Ms Gina Kilumets 
Head of General Department, 
Inspection of Data Protection, 
Vake-Ameerika 19,
E E  10129 Tallinn 
Tel: +372 6 274 135 
Fax: +372 6 274 137 
e-mail: info@dp.gov. ee 
Internet: www.dp.gov.ee

FINLAND
Mr Reijo Aarnio
Data Protection Ombudsman,
PL 315,
00181 Helsinki 
Tel: +358 9 18251 
Fax: +358 9 1 82 57835 
e-mail : tietosuoja@om.vn.fi 
Internet: www.tietosuoja.fi

FRANCE
Mr Michel Gentot 
President,
Commission Nationale de 
L’Informatique et des Libertes,
21 Rue Saint-Guillaume,
75340 Paris Cedex 07 
Tel: +33 1 53 73 2222 
Fax: +33 1 53 73 2200 
Minitel: 36-15 code CN IL  
e-mail: CNIL@world.net.sct.fr 
Internet: www.cnil.fr

GERMANY
Dr Joachim Jacob
Der Bundesbeauftragte fur
den Datenschutz,
Fredrich-Ebert Str. 1,
53173 Bonn
Tel: +49 228 819 950
Fax: +49 228 819 95550
e-mail: poststelle@bfd.bund400.de
Internet: www.bfd.bund.de

GREECE
Mr Konstantinos Dafermos 
President,
Omirou 8,
10564 Athens 
Tel: +30 1 3352 602 
Fax: +30 1 3352 617 
e-mail: contact@dpa.gr 
Internet: www.dpa.gr

GUERNSEY
Mr Winston Bull
Data Protection Commissioner,
Sir Charles Frossard House,
PO B O X  43,
La Charroterie,
St Peter Port GY1 1FH
Tel: +44 1481 717000
Fax: +44 1481 712520
e-mail: dpcommission@gov.gg
Internet: www. dpcommission@gov.gg
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HONG KONG
Mr Stephen Lau 
Privacy Commissioner,
Office of the Privacy Commissioner 
for Personal Data (PCO),
Unit 2001, 20/F, Office Tower, 
Convention Plaza,
1 Harbour Road, Wanchai 
Tel: +852 2 827 2827 
Fax: +852 2 877 7026 
e-mail: pco@pco.org.hk 
Internet: www.pco.org.hk

HUNGARY
Dr Laszlo Majtenyi 
Parliamentary Commissioner 
for Data Protection and 
Freedom of Information,
Tukory u. 3,
H-1054 Budapest 
Tel: +361 269 3537 
Fax: +36 1269 3529 
e-mail: adatved@obh.hu  
Internet: www.obh.hu

ICELAND
Mr Pall Hreinsson 
Chairman,
Icelandic Data Protection 
Commission,
Raudarstigur 10,
105 Reykjavik
Tel: +354 510 9600
Fax: +354 510 9606
e-mail: postur@personuvernt.is
Internet: www.personuvernt.is

IRELAND
Mr Joe Meade
Data Protection Commissioner, 
Block 4, Irish Life Centre,
Talbot Street, Dublin 1 
Tel: + 353 1 8748544 
Fax: +353 1 8745405 
e-mail: info@dataprivacy.ie 
Internet: www.dataprivacy.ie

ISLE OF MAN
Mrs Lynn Keig
Data Protection Registrar,
P O Box 69,
Douglas IM99 1EQ 
Tel: +44 1624 661030 
Fax: +44 1624 661088 
e-mail: odpr@odpr.gov.im 
Internet: www.gov.im

ISRAEL
Ms Yosepha Tapiero 
Registrar of Databases,
Hashlosha 2,
Yad Eliyahu,
POB 9288, Tel Aviv 
Tel: +972 3 689 9830 
Fax: + 972 3 689 9796 
e-mail: rashan@netvision.net.il

ITALY
Professor Stefano Rodota 
Data Protection Commissioner,
Data Protection Authority,
Piazza di Monte Citorio 121,
00186 Rome
Tel: +39 6 696 771
Fax: +39 6 696 77785
e-mail: garante@garanteprivacy.it
Internet:
www.dataprotection.org/garante

JAPAN
Mr Kazuyoshi Onishi 
Chief of Section,
Government Information 
Systems Planning Division , 
Administrative Management Bureau, 
Ministry of Public Management, 
Home Affairs,
Posts & Telecommunications,
2-1-2 Kasumigaseki,
Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo
Tel: +81 3 5253 5359
Fax: +81 3 5253 5346
e-mail: koonishia@somucho.go.jp
Internet: www.somucho.go.jp

JERSEY
Mr Michael Smith 
Data Protection Registry,
Morier House,
Halkett Place,
St Helier JE1 1DD
Tel: +44 1534 502325/340
Fax: +44 1534 502399
e-mail: m.smith@gov.je
Internet: www.dataprotection.gov.je

LITHUANIA
Mrs Onute Jakotaite
State Data Protection Inspectorate,
Gedimino Ave 27/2,
LT-2600 Vilnius 
Tel: +370 2 22 75 32 
Fax: +370 2 61 94 94 
e-mail: jakstaite@is.lt 
Internet: www.is.lt/dsinsp

LUXEMBOURG
M. Rene Faber
Data Protection Commission, 
Ministere de la Justice,
16 Boulevard Royal, L 2934 
Tel: +352 478 4546 
Fax: +352 22 7661

THE NETHERLANDS
Mr Peter Hustinx 
President,
Registratiekamer,
Postbus 93374,
Den Haag 2509 AJ
Tel: +31 70 381 1300
Fax: +31 70 381 1301
e-mail: mail@registratiekamer. nl
Internet: www.registratiekamer.nl

NEW ZEALAND
Mr Bruce Slane 
Privacy Commissioner,
P O Box 466,
Auckland 1
Tel: +64 9 302 8655
Fax: +64 9 302 2305
e-mail: privacy@iprolink.co.nz
Internet: www.privacy.org.nz

NORWAY
Mr Georg Apenes 
Director General,
Datatilsynet,
Postboks 8177 Dep 0034,
Oslo 1
Tel: +47 22 39 69 00 
Fax: +47 22 42 23 50 
e-mail: postkasse@datatilsynet.no 
Internet: www.datatilsynet.no

POLAND
Dr Ewa Kulesza 
Inspector General,
Bureau of the Inspector 
General of Data Protection,
Pl. Powstanow, Warszawy 1,
00-030 Warsaw
Tel: +48 22 827 8810
Fax: +48 22 827 8811
e-mail: sekretariat@giodo.gov.pl
Internet: www.giodo.gov.pl
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PORTUGAL
Dr Joao Alfredo Massano 
Labescat de Silva 
President,
Comissao Nacional de 
Protecgao de Dados,
3rd Floor, Rua de Sao Bento 148,
1200 Lisboa
Tel: +351 1 392 8400
Fax: +351 1 397 6832
e-mail: geral@cnpd.pt
Internet: www.cnpd.pt

SLOVAK REPUBLIC
Mr Peter Lieskovsky 
Statistical Office of Slovakia, 
Department of Informatics, 
Dubravska 3,
842 21 Bratislava 
Tel: + 42 17 37 09 317 
Fax: +42 17 37 09 279 
e-mail: liesk@fs1vusciar.sk

SLOVENIA
Joze Santavec 
Ministry of Justice,
Zupanciceva 3,
SLO - 1000 Lubjana 
Tel: +386 61 1785 549 
Fax: +386 61 1261 050

SPAIN
Mr Juan Manuel Fernandez Lopez 
Director General,
Agencia de Proteccion de Datos, 
C/sagasta 22,
28004 Madrid 
Tel: +34 91 399 6200 
Fax: +34 91 308 4692 
e-mail: consultas@ag- 
protecciondatos.es
Internet: www.ag-protecciondatos.es

SWEDEN
Mr U lf Wideback 
Director General,
Datainspektionen,
Box 8114,
104 20 Stockholm
Tel: +46 8 657 6100
Fax: +46 8 652 8652
e-mail: Datainspektionen
@datainspektionen.se
Internet: www.datainspektionen.se

SWITZERLAND
Mr Odilo Guntern 
Federal Data Protection 
Commissioner,
Feldeggweg 1,
CH-3003 Berne 
Tel: +41 31 322 43 95 
Fax: +41 31 325 99 96 
e-mail: info@edsb.ch 
Internet: www.edsb.ch

TAIWAN
Mr Lo Chien Hsin 
Prosecutor,
Bureau of Legal Affairs,
The Ministry of Justice,
130, Sec 1, Chung Ching South Road, 
Taipei 100, R.O .C. 100 
Tel: +886 2 381 3939 
Fax: +886 2 311 4900

UNITED KINGDOM
Mrs Elizabeth France 
Information Commissioner,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF
Tel: + 44 1625 545 700
Fax: + 44 1625 524 510
e-mail: mail@dataprotection.gov. uk
Internet: www.dataprotection.gov.uk

UNITED STATES
Mr Daniel J  Chernok 
Branch Chief, Information 
Policy &  Technology,
Office of Management and Budget,
Washington D.C. 20503
Tel: +1 202 395 3785
Fax: +1 202 395 5167
e-mail: DChenok@omb.eop.gov

Some Non-National Data 
Protection Authorities

AUSTRALIA
Mr Chris Puplick 
Privacy Commissioner,
Privacy New South Wales,
Office of the Privacy Commissioner, 
PO Box A2122,
Sydney South, NSW 1235
Tel: +61 2 9268 5588
Fax: +61 2 9268 5501
e-mail: privacy_nsw@agd.nsw. gov.au
Internet: www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/pc

CANADA
Mr David Loukidelis 
Information &  Privacy 
Commissioner, BC,
Information &  Privacy Commission, 
Fourth Floor,
1675 Douglas Street,
Victoria, British Columbia V8V 1X4 
Tel: +1 250 387 5629 
Fax: +1 250 387 1696 
e-mail: info@oipcbc.org 
Internet: www.oipcbc.org

CANADA
Dr Ann Cavoukian 
Information and Privacy 
Commissioner, Ontario,
80 Bloor Street West, Suite 1700, 
Toronto,
Ontario M5S 2VI 
Tel: +1 416 326 3333 
Fax: + 1 416 325 9195 
e-mail: info@ipc.on.ca 
Internet: www.ipc.on.ca

CANADA
Ms Jennifer Stoddart 
Presidente,
Commission d’Acces a 
l’Information de Quebec,
575 Rue St-Amable, bureau 1-10,
Quebec G 1R  2G4
Tel: +1 418 528 7741
Fax: +1 418 529 3102
e-mail: caicommunications@
cai.gouv.qc.ca
Internet: www.cai.gouv.qc.ca

Mr Robert C Clark 
Information and Privacy 
Commissioner,
Office of the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner,
# 410, 9925 - 109 Street,
Edmonton,
Alberta TK5 2J8 
Tel: +1 780 422 6860 
Fax: +1 780 422 5682 
e-mail: ipcab@planet.eon.net 
Internet: www.oipc.ab.ca
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